RFP REVIEW QUESTIONS

(for SPO and evaluation committee use)

Prior to submitting the final RFP to OSP for solicitation, the APL may wish to have the evaluation team or other agency staff review the document.  The Evaluation Committee may use the following questions in its review of the RFP.  These questions will not apply to every procurement, but are offered as a guide for determining the RFP’s clarity and completeness.

1.
Statement of Work/Specifications


a.
Does it clearly and accurately describe the product or service to be acquired?


b.
Is it consistent with the agency mission?


c.
Are there adequate configuration controls in place?

c. Is it consistent with the requirements described in the approved acquisition and selection plans?


e.
Are the deliverable items accurately described and are the delivery dates realistic?


f.
Have the number of deliverable items been specified along with a delivery address?


g.
Has a realistic level of effort been included when work/task orders are to be used?


h.
Is the effort consistent with the agency estimate?

i. Have all option provisions been adequately described and has a reasonable time been allowed to exercise these options?

j. Have requirements for spare parts or reprocurement data been requested?

k. Has a requirement for first article testing (pre-production model) been included?

l. Have all agency furnished property or facilities, been described along with their estimated value?

m. Does the described requirement foster or restrict competition?

n. Is the information to be submitted by the offerors excessive?

2. Evaluation Factors

a. Are all significant areas which must be addressed in the offer and which will form the basis for source selection addressed?

b. Are the evaluation factors tailored to the requirements of this acquisition?

c. Do they represent the standard against which all offers can be evaluated?

d. Are they clear, concise and fair so that all offerors are fully aware of the basis for evaluation and are given an equal opportunity to compete?

e. Do they address the key program concerns which the offerors must be aware of in preparing the offer?

f. Do they emphasize only the significant areas considered to be critical in the selection of a source?

3. Relative Importance of Factors

a. Is the importance of each factor or subfactor shown, as well as the relative importance of each factor in comparison to the other factors?

b. Are all the factors of equal importance?  If not, the importance of each must be shown.

c. If a factor has been divided into subparts, has the relative importance of each subpart been shown?

d. Has a statement been included to accurately reflect the importance of technical merit in comparison to cost or price?

e. If cost realism is a factor, is it clearly explained how this will be determined?

4. Proposal Preparation Instructions

a. Have all firms been provided with essential information needed in order to prepare a proposal?

b. Do the instructions describe the information and data needed to be provided?

c. Do the instructions tell the offeror how the project is expected to be organized, staffed and managed?

d. Do they contain all information needed so the offeror can address all key elements allowing each pertinent area to be easily evaluated?

e. Do they require the submission of information showing the qualifications and experience of the firm and all subcontractors?

f. Do they require the submission of the names and resumes of the technical personnel who are being proposed to work on the project, as well as the extent to which each individual will participate in the project?

g. Do they require submission of an organization chart of the  firm’s organizational elements as they will be assigned to the project along with lines of authority, and names and job title for each individual?

h. Do they require a detailed work plan indicating how each aspect of the work will be accomplished?

i. Is there a clear path from the requirements to the evaluation factors and to the evaluation methodology?
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